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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: May 12, 2022

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Recommendations for the Road Improvement Advisory Committee
(RIAC) subcommittee, Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory
Committee

BACKGROUND:

| would like to recommend that Keith Nasman be appointed to the Roadside Vegetation
Management subcommittee under RIAC as a replacement for Marie Vicksta, who was

appointed in March 2018. Mr. Nasman is a staff member of the Yambhill Soil and Water
Conservation District.

| would also like to recommend that Jordan Anderson be appointed to the Roadside
Vegetation Management subcommittee under RIAC as a replacement for Luke
Westphal, who was appointed in March 2018. Mr. Anderson is the owner of Cascade
Habitats LLC, which is a company that focuses on Natural Resource Management and
is primarily concerned in habitat reforestation and freshwater ecosystems.

Keith's and Jordan’s insights and perspectives will be beneficial to the committee. They
are both willing to serve, if appointed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

| recommend that Keith Nasman and Jordan Anderson be appointed to the RIAC
subcommittee, Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory Committee for a two-year term.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None
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